
From: Ferrie, Audrey (UTC)
To: Dotson, Michael (UTC)
Subject: RE: US-190757-Ancora Village Society-Petition for Registration
Date: Monday, September 9, 2019 4:13:03 PM

I have not found any current litigation.
 

From: Dotson, Michael (UTC) 
Sent: Monday, September 9, 2019 3:26 PM
To: Young, Mike (UTC) <mike.young@utc.wa.gov>; Ferrie, Audrey (UTC) <audrey.ferrie@utc.wa.gov>
Subject: FW: US-190757-Ancora Village Society-Petition for Registration
 
Good afternoon.  We have our second Community Solar Application!  Mike Y. please look at the
provided financials and let me know if they’re good, Audrey, if you could please check for active
litigation against the company and let me know if there’s anything important that would be great. 
Let me know if you need anything from me.
 
Thanks!
 
Mike D.
 

From: Wagner, Cortney (UTC) 
Sent: Monday, September 9, 2019 3:13 PM
To: Ken <ken.irene.edgar@gmail.com>
Cc: UTC DL Records Center <records@utc.wa.gov>; Dotson, Michael (UTC)
<michael.dotson@utc.wa.gov>; Anderson, Linda (UTC) <linda.anderson@utc.wa.gov>; Deferia,
Virginia (UTC) <virginia.deferia@utc.wa.gov>; Feeser, Bridgit (UTC) <bridgit.feeser@utc.wa.gov>;
Kermode, Danny (UTC) <danny.kermode@utc.wa.gov>; Reynolds, Deborah (UTC)
<deborah.reynolds@utc.wa.gov>; Sharbono, Benjamin (UTC) <benjamin.sharbono@utc.wa.gov>
Subject: US-190757-Ancora Village Society-Petition for Registration
 

Mr. Edgar,
 
The Commission received your Petition for Registration and Competitive
Classification filing on behalf of Ancora Village Society d/b/a Ancora
Community Solar Project on September 09, 2019.  The filing has been
posted to the commission’s records management system (CASES).   
 
The Docket Number for this filing is:            US-190757
 
The filing is currently scheduled to become effective on:  October 09,
2019
 
The filing is currently assigned to:                  Michael Dotson
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PLEASE NOTE:  Since this initial filing was received electronically by
the Commission, ALL subsequent filings made for this company
should be filed electronically.
 
If you have questions, please reply to this email.  
 
Thank you, 
 
 

Cortney Wagner
Customer Service Specialist 3
(360) 664-1258
Cortney.wagner@utc.wa.gov
Utilities and Transportation Commission
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